Keri Hinton

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 12:37 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Desiree Lundeen; Christina Malae
Subject: Board Consideration: Incentive Pay for Marie McDaniel-Bellisario
Attachments: ABH Org Chart - 167.pdf

Hi Mary and Laura,

| am requesting Board Consideration for Incentive Pay at 5% for Marie McDaniel-Bellisario effective retroactively to
7/9/16 due to additional leadership duties within the Quality and Clinical Advisory Council (QCAP) of the Yamhill CCO
over and above the routine management of the Adult Behavioral Health Division which currently has 69.78 full-time
equivalent staff. The Adult Behavioral Health Division organizational chart is attached for reference.

These specific functions are related to program development with Medication Assisted Treatment and other CCO opioid
harm reduction initiatives, as well as the oversight of new program development under contract with Provoking Hope
for the NARCAN administration efforts. The duties are in alignment with our strategic goals to reduce the harmful effects
of substance abuse in our community. This was included in the 2016-2017 HHS Adopted budget.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lucy/Keri, please add to next week’s Board Agenda with the following suggested language:
“Add 5% incentive pay for Marie McDaniel-Bellisario retroactive to 7/9/16.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128
Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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